Document Pack

. PEN Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
oo Sir Gar B Pif Weithredr
< . ief Executive,
Carmarthenshu*er Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
n ¢ Y
ty Cov™

THURSDAY, 2 MAY 2019

TO: THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT WHICH WILL BE HELD IN REGENERATION
MEETING ROOM, COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN, AT 9.00 AM,
ON FRIDAY, 10™ MAY, 2019 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE
BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA.

Mark James cse

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

A
&% PLEASE RECYCLE

Democratic Officer: Janine Owen

Telephone (direct line): 01267 224030

E-Mail: JanineOwen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: AD016-001

w Sir i hf  ECHCNGorarleinamdani
omer Sir Ga_r www.sirgar.lyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
o % YOURCOUNciLdoitonline
nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST

. DECISION RECORD - 15™ APRIL 2019 3-6

. STOPPING UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO THE OLD 7-14

SCHOOL, LAUGHARNE

. OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE 15 - 46

(OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) (VARIOUS CAR PARKS,
CARMARTHENSHIRE) CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 4) ORDER

Note:-
The press and public are not entitled to attend the meeting.
The decision record will be published normally within 3 working days.

w Sir o hf  EICHCNGoRarleinamdani
oneer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire e
¢ %  YOURCOUNciLdoitonline
Uty con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Agenda Item 2

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT

15 APRIL 2019
PRESENT: Councillor: HA.L. Evans (Executive Board Member).

The following officers were in attendance:
S. Pilliner, Head of Transportation & Highways;
A.J Morgan, Traffic Engineer;

J. Owen, Democratic Services Officer.

Regeneration Meeting Room, County Hall, Carmarthen: 9:00am - 9:30am
1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST

There were no declarations of personal interest.
2, DECISION RECORD - 26™ MARCH 2019

RESOLVED that the decision record of the meeting of the Executive Board
Member for Environment held on the 26t" March, 2019 be signed as a correct
record.

3. OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (AMMANFORD) -
WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING - (VARIATION 14)

The Executive Board Member considered a report which sought approval on the
proposed on-street waiting restrictions in Ammanford. Details of the following
proposed restrictions were provided within Appendix 1 and 2 to the report:

i. Limited waiting, Quay Street
Introduce a 1 hour limited waiting bay, Mon-Sat, 8am — 6 pm, no return 1 hour.

ii. Maesquarre Road
Introduce a prohibition of waiting at any time at its junction with Maes Ifan.

It was reported that following initial consultation on the proposals with statutory
consultees, 3 objections and a 32 name petition against the advertised proposals
had been received, as detailed within Appendix 3 to the report together with the
officer responses thereto.

The Executive Board Member considered the proposals along with the associated
objections received.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o oo Your counciL doitonline Page 3
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



It was recommended that following due consideration of the objections and the
Authority’s response, the proposals, as detailed in the Public Notice of the
schedule of locations (Appendix 1) be approved.

RESOLVED that:

3.1  the objections detailed in Appendix 3 be noted;
3.2 the proposals as described in Appendix 1 be approved.

OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (WITH THE
EXCEPTION OF CARMARTHEN, LLANELLI AND AMMANFORD) (WAITING
RESTRICTION AND STREET PARKING PLACES) CONSOLIDATION
(VARIATION NO 30) ORDER 2019

The Executive Board Member considered a report which sought approval on the
proposed on-street waiting restrictions rural order. Details of the following
proposed restrictions were provided within Appendix 1 and 2 to the report:

i. Cwmann, A482 - Introduce a prohibition of waiting at any time, on the North
side of Treherbert street, near its junction with Cwrt Deri;

i. Heoly Gaer, Llanybydder - Introduce a prohibition of waiting at any time
both sides of junction;

iii.  Trallwm Road/Bryn Isaf, Liwynhendy — Introduce a prohibition of waiting at
any time and loading/unloading at the junction;

iv.  Elkington Park, Burry Port - Introduce a prohibition of waiting at any time;

v. Danlan Road, Pembrey - Introduce a revocation of the existing prohibition of
waiting at any time and introduce a prohibition of waiting, Monday to Friday
between 08:00 and 17:00 hours.

It was reported that following initial consultation on the proposals with statutory
consultees, 20 objections and a 64 name petition against the advertised proposals
had been received, as detailed within Appendix 3 to the report together with the
officer responses thereto.

The Executive Board Member considered the proposals along with the associated
objections received.

It was recommended that following due consideration of the objections and the
Authority’s response, the proposals, as detailed in the Public Notice of the
schedule of locations (Appendix 1) be approved subject to an amendment to Heol
y Gaer, Llanybydder, as detailed in the report.

RESOLVED that:

4.1 the objections detailed in Appendix 3 be noted;
4.2 the proposals as described in Appendix 1, subject to the amendment
to Heol y Gaer, Llanybydder, as detailed in the report be approved.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Page 2 Cafmarthenshirq

q <=2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (WITH THE
EXCEPTION OF CARMARTHEN, LLANELLI AND AMMANFORD) (VARIATION
31) (EXPERIMENTAL PROHIBITION OF WAITING AND STREET PARKING)
ORDER 2018

The Executive Board Member considered a report to determine objections
received to the on street experimental Order at locations within the millennium
coastal park. Details of the following proposed restrictions were provided within
Appendix 1 and 2 to the report:

i. Factory Road, Pembrey Country Park;

ii. Road leading down to car park, adjacent to shoreline caravan park, Pembrey;
iii. Access road to festival fields car park, Llanelli;
iv.  Access road from Burry Port link road to car park.

The Executive Board Member noted that the purpose of the proposed restrictions
was to aid road safety, the free flow of traffic along the section of road, especially
for emergency vehicles.

It was reported that following initial consultation on the proposals with statutory
consultees, objections were received in relation to Factory Road, Pembrey
Country Park only, which included 97 objections against the advertised proposals,
as detailed within Appendix 3 to the report together with the officer responses
thereto.

The Executive Board Member considered the proposals along with the associated
objections received.

The Executive Board Member noted that in the main, objectors were concerned
that no arrangements had been made for horse box trailers, which were too big to
park in the car park. In view of the concerns received, it was recommended to
implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1, with the amendment as
stated in 3.2.1.2 of the report, to include the introduction of a parking bay for a
horse boxes and their towing vehicles, opposite the entrance to the car park near
the football field, for a length of some 30 metres, to replace the existing double
yellow lines described within the order.

RESOLVED that:

5.1 the objections detailed in Appendix 3 be noted;

5.2 the proposals as described in Appendix 1, subject to the amendment
to include the introduction of a parking bay for a horse boxes and
their towing vehicles, opposite the entrance to the car park near the
football field, for a length of some 30 metres, to replace the existing
double yellow lines described within this order, be approved;

5.3 the experimental order be made permanent.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DATE

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o oo Your counciL doitonline Page 5
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR

ENVIRONMENT
10™H MAY 2019
Executive Board Member: Portfolio:
Clir. H Evans Environment

STOPPING UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO THE
OLD SCHOOL, LAUGHARNE

Recommendations / key decisions required:

To Instruct the Head of Administration and Law to process the stopping up of an area of public

highway under Section 116, Highways Act, 1980.

Reasons:

The owner of The Old School, Laugharne has requested for two small areas of public highway
adjacent to the property to be formally stopped up. On successful completion of the order, the
land will revert to the control of the adjoining landowner for legal registration.

Directorate: Environment
Name of Head of Service:
Stephen G. Pilliner

Designation

Head of Highways & Transport

Tel No. / Email Address:
01267 228150

SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Report Author:
Nigel Skinner Transport Strategy and Infrastructure 01267 228179
Engineer NJSkinner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline

G, 2= .
g, ot www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 7


mailto:SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGorRarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
q <=2 Your counciLdoitonline
Page 8 “nty Cos® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT

10™ MAY 2019

STOPPING UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO THE
OLD SCHOOL, LAUGHARNE

1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT.

A request has been received from the owner / developer of the Old School, Laugharne to
formerly stop up two small areas of publicly maintained highway fronting the property. This
area of public space serves no purpose to the department and carries a maintenance liability.

After a successful stopping up order application, the existing bus shelter sited upon this area
of highway will be relocated in the immediate vicinity as shown on the enclosed plan.

The costs associated with the stopping up order and relocation of the shelter will be
recharged to the developer as agreed.

The area of public highway would be stopped up by way of an Order at Magistrates Court
under Section 116 of the Highways Act 1980. In this instance, upon approval of the Order the
land will revert to the Old School (as adjoining landowner) for Land Registry registration.

It is therefore requested that the Head of Administration and Law to proceed with the Order to
present at Magistrates Court at their earliest convenience.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
“nty Cons® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 9



IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :

ﬂ;ned: S. G. Pilliner

Head of Hig_jhways and Transport

Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES YES NONE NONE NONE NONE
Legal

An application to stop up a highway has to follow a defined process and under the Highways Act
1980, can only be made on two grounds, namely the length of highway is unnecessary or that
there is another more commodious route. The latter option does not apply here. There is an
initial consultation process to be undertaken by Environment Department, which includes
approaching the Community Council for its views and | would expect the results of the
consultation to be referred to in the report since it would give an early indication of any potential
objectors.

Should Executive Board Member consent be forthcoming, there is then a requirement to publish a
notice of the proposals and invite objections, which are then considered by the magistrates.
Depending on whether any representations are received it shall be in the magistrates discretion
whether to grant the order. The relevant officer from the Authority will be required to present
evidence why a stopping up order is required.

Finance

The successful stopping up proposal would remove the maintenance upon the two areas of
public highway.

EICH cYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

P N
oneor Sir GAr B

Cal‘marthenshirg
Page 10

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q) ~aanl A
N
Uty Cow®



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: S. G. Pilliner Head of Highways and Transport

1. Scrutiny Committee - N/A

2.Local Member(s)
Clir. Jane Tremlett — in support of the application to Magistrates Court

3.Community / Town Council
Laugharne Town Council - in support of the application to Magistrates Court

4.Relevant Partners
Assistant Area Manager - Western

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations
Wales and West Utilities

Openreach

Western Power Distribution

Welsh Water

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Location / Scheme plan | R/5/14/37

wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
“nty Cons® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Shelter -
existing
position

Shelter -
proposed
position

MANCHESTER
HOUSE

TARMAC
7
13.77
1367 e —
[ | 13.78 i —

OLD GATE
HOUSE

MARKET STREET

Newbridge Court

Kingfishers R

Waterloo

Place,

¢T obed

SITE PLAN (SCALE 1:100)

The Pelican

Butchers
Arms

LOCATION PLAN (SCALE 1:1250)

ORIGINAL DRAWING FORMAT A3

KEY

Existing highway area to
be stopped up
~1 - New position of shelter

r

REV DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION REV BY | CHECKED |DATE CHD

Status

ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE SHOWN ONLY

PN
oner Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

YOUR COUNCIL

L e}
Uy o™ armarthenst

Stephen G Pilliner

Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Pheirianneg,
Adran Amgylchedd, Bloc 1,

Parc Myrddin, Waun Dew,
Caerfyrddin

Sir Caerfyrddin ~ SA31 1HQ

Head of Highways & Transport Environment
Department, Block 1,

Parc Myrddin, Richmond Terrace,
Carmarthen,

Carmarthenshire SA31 1HQ

Project

BRADSHAW HOUSE, LAUGHARNE

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019
Arolwg Ordnans 100023377

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019
Ordnance Survey 100023377

BUS SHELTER RELOCATION
REVISED POSITION

SNG | 25/04/19 VP |25/04/19| VP 25/04/19

Scale Project no.

80/0040/410
A S SHO WN Drawing no. Revision
STOPO1 -




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT

10™ MAY 2019

Executive Board Member: Portfolio:

Clir. H Evans Environment

OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES)
(VARIOUS CAR PARKS, CARMARTHENSHIRE)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 4) ORDER

Recommendations / key decisions required:

That the Executive Board Member for Environment:
i.  Determine the objections.

i. Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1, subject to the amendments in
paragraphs 3.8.1.2 and 3.9.1.2.

iii.  Inform the objectors accordingly.

Reasons:

The introduction of the order will aid the orderly parking of vehicles at these locations.

Directorate: Environment

Name of Head of Service: Designation Tel No. / Email Address:
Stephen G. Pilliner Head of Highways & Transport 01267 228150
SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Report Author:
Richard Waters Highways & Transportation 01267 228825

Services Manager RWaters@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Neil Thomas Senior Outdoor Recreation 01554 742361

Manager neilgthomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) .
q 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales page 15


mailto:SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:neilgthomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

P
omeor Sir Gar 2

Carmarthenshire ) .
q 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
Page 16 1y Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT

10™ MAY 2019

OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES)
(VARIOUS CAR PARKS, CARMARTHENSHIRE)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 4) ORDER

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. Purpose
This report is to determine objections received to the off-street car parking order at the following
locations within Carmarthenshire:

Objections received to:
a) Burry Port Harbour
b) Woodlands, Burry Port
c) Shoreline, Burry Port
d) Festival Fields, Llanelli
e) Dafen Inn Row, Llanelli
f) Rotary Way, Pembrey
g) Mynydd Mawr, Woodlands, Tumble
h) Mynydd Mawr woodlands, Cefneithin

No objections received to:
a) Parc Myrddin North, Carmarthen
b) Parc Myrddin Registrars, Carmarthen
c) North Dock, Llanelli
d) Sandy Water Park, Llanelli
e) Selwyn Samuel, Llanelli
f) Llyn Llech Owain
g) Pendine
h) Bynea

Full details of the proposed restrictions are listed in Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 of the report. The
purpose of the proposed order is to aid the orderly parking of vehicles at these locations.

2. Consultation
The advertised proposals are listed in Appendix 1.

3. Objections and comments

3.1 During the consultation period the Council’s Head of Administration and Law received one
hundred and seventy (170) objections, including a petition of fifty five (55) names against the
advertised proposals. These objections are summarised in Appendix 3 along with officer
comments and recommendations.

EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

P
omeor Sir Gar 2

Carmarthenshire ) .
q 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales page 17



3.1.1 The draft Legal Order advertised indicated a £40 charge for a Season Ticket however
this has been set at £37.50, as part of the Leisure Charging Digest, with the agreement of the
Executive Board Member for Culture, Sport and Tourism.

3.2 In brief, the objections are explained below:

3.2.1. Burry Port harbour car park

3.2.1.1. The objectors state that the proposals will affect tourism in the area, as people will
not be able to afford to park, and that the car park should remain free. They also say that
there will be a displacement of vehicles should the charges be introduced, as well as affecting
senior citizens with disabilities. A discounted annual pass should be available if the charges
are introduced.

3.2.1.2. Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1. An
annual pass is available at £37.50 per annum as part of the proposals.

3.3.1 Woodlands car park, Burry Port

3.3.1.1 The objectors are of the opinion that this is the last car park you can use for free in
the area and that the charges will have an impact on the community. The proposals will
reduce the wellbeing of the local community and is a step backwards in terms of the Council’s
Wellbeing of Future Generations agenda.

3.3.1.2 Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.

3.4.1 Shoreline car park, Pembrey

3.4.1.1 The objectors state that the car park should be kept free to encourage healthy living
and for free access to the coastal path.

3.4.1.2 Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.

3.5.1 Festival Fields, Llanelli

3.5.1.1 Objectors state that the charges are detrimental to health and wellbeing.
3.5.1.2 Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.

3.6.1 Dafen Inn Row car park

3.6.1.1 Proposals punish employees for going to work in local business, and using a car park
which has been historically free.

3.6.1.2 Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) .
q 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
Page 18 1y Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



3.7.1 Rotary Way car park, Pembrey Country Park

3.7.1.1 The objectors state that the proposals discourage the use of the coastal path, and
that the charges will be diminished by the cost of installation, collection of fees and

enforcement. No provision for horse riders. Charges are a concern for dog walkers and to
local people on low income. Financial burden to students, social aspects as well as health.

3.7.1.2 Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1. There are
proposals in place to introduce a parking bay for horse boxes opposite the entrance to the car
park.

3.8.1 Woodlands car park, Mynydd Mawr, Tumble

3.8.1.1 Objectors state that there are no toilet or disabled facilities at this location. The area
is a public space and vehicles will park in other locations in Tumble to avoid payment.

3.8.1.2 Recommendation: Remove proposals for Woodlands car park, Mynydd Mawr,
Tumble, from the off street car parking order.

3.9.1 Woodlands car park, Cefneithin

3.9.1.1 Objectors consider that the proposals will cause health concerns for local residents.

3.9.1.2 Recommendation: Remove proposals for Woodlands car park, Cefneithin, from the
off street car parking order.

4. Recommendations

That the Executive Board Member for Environment:
1. Determine the objections.
2. Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1, except for the recommendation
in 3.8.1.2and 3.9.1.2
3. Inform the objectors accordingly.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? | NO

Attached:-

Appendix 1 - Public notice

Appendix 2 - Plans

Appendix 3 - Objections and comments

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
q <=2 YOUur counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales page 19



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: S. G. Pilliner

Head of Highways and Transport

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES YES NONE YES NONE NONE
2. Legal

The Traffic Regulation Order to be introduced by the Head of Administration and Law.

3. Finance

All costs associated with the introduction of the on-street car parking order to be funded by the
Communities Department.

5. Risk management issues

A Traffic Regulation order is being introduced to improve orderly parking of vehicles at these

locations.

PN
omeor Sir Gar 2
Carmarthenshire

Page 20

Q, =N
0, N
Uty Cowt”

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: S. G. Pilliner Head of Highways and Transport

1. Scrutiny Committee
N/A

2.Local Member(s)
Clir Shirley Mathews
Clir Huw Shepardson
Clir Penny Edwards
Clir Susan Phillips
Clir Rob Evans
Clir Emlyn Dole
Clir Dot Jones
No objections received
Clirs John James and Amanda Fox both object to the proposals for the car parks in
their area.

3.Community / Town Council
Llanelli Rural council
No objections received

Pembrey and Burry port Town Council object to the proposals in their area stating that
it will disadvantage local people who use these places to benefit from walking and cycling,
as well as those on low income or who are elderly will be disproportionally affected. They
also consider that the areas in question are not of a sufficient standard to be considered
official car parks that should be charged for.

4. Relevant Partners
Roads Policing Unit
Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service
NHS Wales Ambulance Service
Carmarthenshire Disability Partnership
Bus operators
No objections received

Lee Waters AM objects to the proposals stating that the parking facilities are currently free
and should the proposals be introduced, that there would be virtually no free access to our
beaches in the Llanelli constituency. Local people use these car parks to access the
outdoors for recreation, which has physical and mental health benefits.

Nia Griffiths MP also objects stating that these areas are well used by local residents and
volunteer groups who regularly use these facilities, as well as picking up litter and reporting
any problems. Walking groups also use these areas which has mental health and physical
benefits.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) .
q 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales page 21



5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations
Carmarthenshire Horse Riders Association object to the proposal
Carmarthenshire Local Access Forum (LAF) also object to the proposal
Keep Wales Tidy object to the proposals

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE

= - -
onr Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORArleinamdani

p x www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q <=2 YOUur counciLdoitonline
Page 22 ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



PUBLIC NOTICE
THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (OFF STREET PARKING PLACES)
(VARIOUS CAR PARKS, CARMARTHENSHIRE)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO 4) ORDER 2019

NOTICE is hereby given that the Carmarthenshire County Council propose to
make an Order under Sections 35(1) and (3) of Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("the Act") as amended and by the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 2004

The effect of the Order will be to amend The County of Carmarthenshire (off
Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2014 (which implements a system of
parking enforcement consequent upon decriminalisation of offences relating to
the parking of vehicles and the use of parking places in designated off street
parking places in the County of Carmarthen as described in the Order an which
also empowers parking attendants to issue penalty charge notices in respect of
those offences)

The consequence of the amendment will make the parking places specified and
described in part 2 of the Schedule subject to the provisions of The County of
Carmarthenshire (Off Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2014 (as
amended) and will be subject to the Charges specified in Part 3 of the Schedule
to this Notice.

Full details of these proposals are contained in the draft Order together with a
map showing the parking places and a statement of the Council’s reasons for
proposing to make the Order, may be examined at the Council’s Customer
Service Centre at The Hub, Stepney Street, Llanelli and at 3 Spilman Street,
Carmarthen during normal office hours.

If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send the grounds for
your objection in writing to The Head of Administration and Law, County Hall,
Carmarthen. SA31 1JP by the 2224 March, 2019.

DATED the 27th February, 2019

File Reference: RWJ/HTTR-1535 MARK JAMES
Direct Line: (01267) 224074 Chief Executive
email: rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk County Hall,
CARMARTHEN
Page 23

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert



List of Schedules

1 Orders to be Revoked
2 Parking Places
3 Parking Tariffs

SCHEDULE 1

1. The County of Carmarthenshire (Off Street Parking Places) Llanelli Leisure
Centre Car Park Consolidation (Variation No3) Order 2015 needs to be
revoked in so far it relates to the attached schedule.

2. The Carmarthenshire County Council (Off-Street Parking Places)
Consolidation Order 2014 needs to be revoked in so far as it relates to the
attached schedule.

SCHEDULE 2

Parking Places —- CARMARTHEN

Avaﬂam'_of Parking Places: All hours during charging days
Charging Hours: 08:00 to 06:00 p.m
Charging Days: Saturday and Sunday only

Location Description Classesof | Positionin | Maximam Period of
Vehicles Which " Walting
Vehicles
May Wait
Parc Myrddin North Bounded to the South Side Bro | Vehicles not Wholly Rogistrar Permit Parking
Car Park Myrddin Playing Fields and exceeding 3.5 within only (Day Permits)
Carmarthen bounded on the West Side by | tonnes gross marked bays | Saturday — Sunday 8 am -
Park Myrddin Car Park. vehicles weight; andpotina | 6pm
{Allocation of 26 Parking Vehicles less than | bay indicated
Spaces). 2 metres (6 feet 8 | as being
Vehicles a specific
constructed soley | class of User
for carriage of not
more than §
passengers
exchusive of the
Parc Myrddin Bounded to the East Side Bro Vehicles not Parked Registrar Visitors only
Registrar Car Park Myrddin Playing Fields and exceeding 3.5 Within a
bounded on the South Side by tonnes gross marked bay, | Monday — Sunday 8 am —
Richmond Terrace, on the vehicles weight; Wholly 6 pm
West Side by Myrddin Vehicles less than within (Day Permits)
2 metres (6 feet 8 | marked bays
inches high; andnotina
Vehicles bay indicated
constructed soley a being
for carriage of not | reserved for
more than 8 a specific
passengers class of User
exclusive of the
- driver. -
Page 24

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert




SCHEDULE 2 (continued)

Parking Places — LLANELLI

Availability of Parking Places: All hours All days

Charging Hours: 24 hours of each day

Charging Davs: All Days

Location Description | Classes of Vehicles | Positionin | Maximum Period of
‘Which Whaiting
Vehicles
- May Wait
Rotary Way, Pembrey Bounded on the North by Vehicles not Wholly 4 hours during charging
Countr Park Rotary Way. exceeding 3.5 tonnes | within period
(Short Stay) Bounded to the East by the gross vehicles weight; | marked bays
football field to the Southby | Vehicles less than 2 and notina
the lane leading to Sewerage | metres (6 feet 8 bay
works and West by Factory inches high; Vehicles | indicated as |
Road.. constructed soley for | being
carriage of not more | reserved for
than 8 passengers a specific
exclusive of the driver | class of User
Shoreline Car Park, Bounded on the North by Heol Vehicles not Parked 4 hours duting charging
Pembrey Vanghan exceeding 3.5 tonnes Withina | period
(Short Stay) Bounded on the South by gross vehicles weight; | marked bay,
Pembrey harbour Vehicles less than 2 Wholly
Bounded on the East by the metres (6 feet 8 within
properties known as Derwlyn | inches high; Vehicles | marked bays
Bungalows constructed soley for = andnotina
Bounded on the West by the carriage of not more bay
footpath leading to the than 8 passengers indicated a
Lifeboat plantation. exclusive of the being
driver. reserved for
a specific
class of User
Woodlands Car Park, Bounded on the North by the Vehicles not Wholly | 8 hours during the
Burry Port Class 2 Road B4311 exceeding 3.5 tonnes |  within charging period
(Long Stay) Bounded on the South by the gross vehicles weight; | marked bays
footpath/cycle way of the Vehicles lessthan2 | andnotina
Millenium Coastal path. * metres (6 feet 8 bay
Bounded on the East by the inches high; Vehicles | indicated a
-footpath leading to Tywyn constructed soley for being
Bach carriage of not more | reserved for
Bounded on the West by the than § passengers a specific
footpath leading to West Dock. exciusive of the class of User
driver.
North Dock, Llanelli Bounded on the South by Vehicles not Wholly 4 hours during the
{Short Stay) Llanelli beach, on the Eastby | exceeding 3.5 tonnes within charging period
sand dunes:on the North by gross vehicles weight; | marked bays
Lliedi Haven and on the West Vehicleslessthan2 | andnotina
by the cycle way overlooking metres (6 feet 8 bay
North Dock, inches high; Vehicles | indicated a
constructed soley for being
carriage of not more | reserved for
than 8 passengers a specific
exclusive of the class of User
driver.
Page 25

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert




SCHEDULE 2 (continued)

Parking Places — LLANELLI

Availability of Parking Places: All hours All days

Charging Hours: 24 hours of each day
" Charging Days: All Days

Location Description Classes of Vehicles Position in Maximum Period
‘Which of Waiting
Vehicles May
Wait
Butry Port Hatbour West Bounded on the Fast by the Vehicles not Wholly within | 8 hours during
(Long Stay) harbour on the North by sand | exceeding 3.5 toormes | marked bays charging period
' dunes and Burry Port Beach: gross vehicles weight;, | and not in a bay
On the West by the row of Vehicles less than 2 indicated as
cottages and on the Southby | metres (6 feet 8 being reserved
West Dock. inches high; Vehicles | for a specific
constructed soley for | class of User
carriage of not more
than 8 passengess
exclusive of the driver
Butry Port Harbour East | Bounded on the West by the Vehicles not Parked Within a | 8 hours during
(Long Stay) harbour; on the South by the exceeding 3.5 tonnes marked bay, | charging period
Loughor Estuary: on the East | gross vehicles weight; | Wholly within
by the harbour office/Grillo Vehicles less than 2 marked bays
works and on the North by the metres (6 feet 8 end not in a bay
harbour Access road. inches high; Vehicles indicated a
constructed soley for | being reserved
carriage of not more for a specific
than 8 passengers class of User
exclusive of the
driver.
Festival Fields Bounded on the North by Vehicles not Wholly within | 8 hours during the
(Long Stay) Sandy Road exceeding 3.5 tonnes marked bays | charging period
Bounded ¢n the South by the | gross vehicles weight; | end not in a bay
cycle track leading from Sandy | Vehicles less than 2 indicated a
‘Water Park to the Leisure metres (6 feet 8 being reserved
Centre. inches high; Vehicles for a specific
Bounded on the East and West | constructed soley for class of User
by landscaped parklands carriage of not more
than 8 passengers
exclusive of the
driver.
Bynea Bound on the East by Yspitty Vehicles not Wholly within | 8 hours during the
{Long Stay) Road on the West by the exceeding 3.5 tonnes marked bays | charging period
access road to the Welsh gross vehicles weight; | and not in a bay
Water Treatment works® on the | Vehicles less than 2 indicated a
South by the Swansea to metres (6 feet 8 being reserved
Llanelli A484 Road and on the | inchies high; Vehicles | for a specific
North by the waste land. constructed soley for class of User
: carriage of not more
" than 8 passengers
exclusive of the
driver.
Sandy Water Park Bounded on the North by the Vehicles not - Wholly within | 4 hours during the-
{Short Stay) iake; on the South by cycle exceeding 3.5 tonnes marked bays | charging period
track between Sandy Water gross vehicles weight; | and not in a bay
Park and Leisure Centre and Vehicles less than 2 indicated a
on the East and West by the - metres (6 feet 8 being reserved
landscaped perkland. inches high; Vehicles | for a specific
constructed soley for class of User
carriage of not more
than 8 passengers
exclusive of the

Page 26

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert




SCHEDULE 2 (continued)

T Parking Places - LLANELLI il
| Avallability of Parking Places: All hours All days
Charging Hours: 08:00 to 06:00 p.m
Charging Days: All Days
Location Description Classes of Vehicles | Positionin | Maximum Perjod of
Which Walting
Vehicles
May Wait
Selwyn Samuel Car Patk Bounded on the North by Vehicles not Wholly 3 hours —no charge
(14 bays) standard Selwyn Samuel Section. exceeding 3.5 tonnes | within
(3 disabled bays) Bounded on the South by by gross vehicles weight; | marked bays
Afon Lliedi. Vehicles less than 2 andnotina
Bounded on the East by metres (6 feet 8 bay
Jubilee Swimming Pool inches high; Vehicles | indicated ns
Section. | constructed soley for | being
Bounded on the South by the carriage of not more | reserved for
hall. than 8 passengers |8 specific
exclusive of the driver | class of User |
Dafen Inn Row Car Park Bounded on the North By Vehicles not Parked No maximum pericd
Dafen Inn Row. Bounded on exceeding 3.5 tonnes Within a
the South By the Class 1 Road | gross vehicles weight; | marked bay,
| A4138. Vehicles less than 2 Wholly
Bounded on the East by Dafen metres (6 feet 8 within
Steel Works access road inches high; Vehicles | marked bays
Bounded on the West by constructed soley for | andnotina
Dafen Road carriage of not more bay
than 8 passengers indicated a
exclusive of the being
driver. reserved for
a specific
- - class of User
SCHEDULE 2 (continued)
Parking Places — LLANELLI
- Availability of Parking Places: All hours All days
Charging Hours: 24 hours of each day -
Charging Days: All Days s
Location Description Classes of Vehicles | Positionin | Maximum Period of
Which Waiting
| Vehicles
May Wait _
Liyn Llech Owain Bounded on the West side by | Vehicles not Wholly 8 Hours during
the access road leading to the | exceeding 3.5 tonnes | within charging period
Visitor Centre, on the North gross vehicles weight; | marked bays
side by the Vehicles less than 2 and notina
café/shop/education block and | metres (6 feet 8 bay
on the East side by the inches high; Vehicles | indicated as
children’s play area. constructed soley for | being
carriage of not more | reserved for
than 8 passengers a specific
| exclusive of the driver | class of User |

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert

Page 27




SCHEDULE 2 (continued)

Parking Places -PENDINE
— Availability of Parking Places: All hours All days —
—— = Charging Hours: 24 hourys of each day
Charging Days: All Days T
Location Description Classes of Vehicles | Positionin | Maximum Period of
Which Waiting
Vehicles
y | May Wait
Marsh Road, Pendine Bounded on the West by Vehicles not Wholly 8 Hours during
Kensington Court Caravan exceeding 3.5 tonnes | within charging period
Park, on the North by the gross vehicles weight; | marked bays
Principal Road A4066 Marsh | Vehicles less than 2 arinotina
Road, on the east by boundary | metres (6 feet 8 bay
with access road to Peter inches high; Vehicles | indicated as
Williams Memorial Chapel constructed soley for | being
and to the South by the access | carriage of not more | reserved for
road leading to the beach than 8 passengers a specific
exclusive of the driver | class of User -
SCHEDULE 2 (continued)
Parking Places -TUMBLE —
Avallabillty of Parking Places; All hours All days
Charging Hours: 24 hours of each day |
- Charging Days: All Days |
Location Description Classes of Vehicles Position in Maximum Period of
Which Waiting
Vehicles
May Wait
Woodlands, Tumble Bound on the North by the Vehicies not Wholly 8 hours during charging
| property Clos Yr Yan, exceeding 3.5 tonnes | within period '
Bound on the South with Heol | gross vehicles weight; | marked bays
Hirwaun Olau Vehicleslessthan2 | andnotina
Bound on the East by metres (6 foet 8 bay
Gwendraeth Road inches high; Vehicles | indicated
Bound on the West by constructed soley for | being
Liechyfedach carriage of not more | reserved for
then 8 passengers a specific
exclusive of the driver | class of User !
Woodlands, Cefneithin Bound on the North with Vehicles not Parked | 8 hours during charging
Carmarthen Road. exceeding 3.5 tonnes Withina | period
Bound on the South by the gross vehicles weight; | marked bay,
River Gwendraeth Fawr Vehicles less than 2 Wholly
Bound on the East by the metres (6 feet 8 within
| property Blaenhirwaun inches high; Vehicles | marked bays
Bound on the West by the constructed soleyfor | andnotina
Property Dolynant carriage of not more bay
than 8 passengers indicated a
exclusive of the being
driver. reserved for
aspecific |
B N class of User |

Page 28

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert



SCHEDULE 3 - Parking Charges

Dally LEANELLY — Parking Places
Charges Availability of Parking Places = All Hours, All Days
Charging Hours = 24 hours of each day
Charging Days = All Days
North | Sandy | Rotary | Shoreline | Burry Burry | Woodlands | Festival | Bynea
Dock | Water | Way (Short Port Port Burry Port | Fields
(Short | Park | (Short Stay) Harbour | Harbour {Long (Long
Stay) | (Short | Stay) West East Stay) Stay)
Stay) (Long (Long
Stay) Stay)
Uptol £1.10 £1.10 - £1.10 £1.10 £1.10 £1.10 £1.10 £1.10
Hour
Upto2 £1.70 £1.70 £2.00 £1.70
Hours
Upto3 - - - - - - - - -
Hours
Upto4 £2.70 £2.70 £2.70 £2.70 £2.70 £2.70 £2.70 £2.70 £2.70
Hours
Upto8 - - - - £3.20 £3.20 £3.20 £3.20 £3.20
Hours
Trailer - - - - £55.00 £55.00 - -
and boat
permit
Season £40 £40 £40 £40 £40 £40 £40 £40 £40
Ticket Per Per Per Per Per Per Per Per Per
Allows | Annum | Anonm | Annum | Annum Amnum | Annum Annum Annum | Annum
for 2 cars
per
household
SCHEDULE 3- Parking Charges
Dally Charges LLANELLY — Parking Places
Availability of Parking Places =All Hours, All Days
Charging Hours =24 hours of each day
Charping Days = All Days
Selwyn Dafen
Samuel
Up to 1 Hour -
Up to 2 Hours -
Up to 3 Hours -
Up to 4 Hours -
Up to 8 Hours -
Season Ticket -
Allows for 2
cars per
houschold
Page 29

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert




SCHEDULE 3- Parking Charges

Dally Charges Parking Places - PENDINE
Availability of Parking Places: All Hours, All Days
Charging Hours = 24 hours of each day
Charging Days = All Days
PENDINE
Up ¢to 1 Hour £1.10
Up to 2 Hours £1.70
Up to 3 Hours -
Up to 4 Hours £2.70
Up to 8 Hours £3.20
Season Ticket
Allows for 2
CAr'S per
household
SCHEDULE 3- Parking Charges
Daily Charges Parking Places — LLYN LLECH OWAIN
Availability of Parking Places: All Hours, All Days
Charging Hours = 24 hours of each day
Charging Days = All Days
LLYNLLECH
OWAIN
Up to 1 Hour £1.10
Up to 3 Hours £2.20
Up to 4 Hours -
Over 3 hours £3.20
Season Ticket
Allows for 2
cars per £25
household Per annum
SCHEDULE 3- Parking Charges
Parking Places ~-MYNYDD MAWR WOODLANDS TUMBLE/CEFNIETHIN
Availability of Parking Places: All Hours, All Days
Charging Hours = 24 hours of each day
Charging Days = All Days
TUMBLE CEFNEITHIN
Up to 1 Hour £1.10 £1.10
Up to 3 Hours £2.20 £2.20
Over 3 Hours £3.20 £3.20
Up to 4 hours - -
Up to 8 hours - -
Season Ticket
Allows for 2
ears per £25 £25
household Per annum Per annum
Page 30

Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert




SCHEDULE 3 - Parking Charges

| Daily Charges | CARMARTHEN - Parking Places

Avallability of Parking Places = Monday — Sunday
Charging Hours =8 am—6 pm
- Charging Days = Monday-Sunday

Pare Myrddin | Parc Myrddin

B North Registrars

__Up to 1 Hour - -

Up to 2 Hours | - i -

Up to 3 Hours - -

Up to 4 Hours - -

Up to 8 Hours - -

Season Ticket - -
Allows for 2
cars per
| household

Page 31
Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert



This page is intentionally left blank



WSO deyy
sSIZn LM Fepig [roscooz'2oivmel  depdioues 09Zi:k o h 4 e H

e

(ts8A%) yed s20 Jnoque oy Aung ﬁﬂ?é

Page 33






_¥ rpeny vy
g!‘gdﬁii‘.;g.

ama anue) dopy oL = 5 's
21071180 peppia [e1ico0z'L2evchd] dewhoumn 008Z'1 e

=

-
il . ¢ ——
l.ll. .l. "

- 5 - L
. _|_l._... & qa 7]
— . ’ u u%ﬂ

gl - A

o == _— = Ti_f

- . .
W yog Aung iun_ao%:u_uoo;bﬁf..ms




H ooy awng

£I862000} AANS OUSURIC 0T MDY Smecraep pus B WNOL) © LZRTTO00) MDD Dagasy '91.0% WEPP BUGLS iy ¥ WODE & RRENSH o

e=a .E_lo.l.
BLOZRME0  pewpiq [Zolecoz'ocoecyz]l  dem K jouep




ALEEEnrR, ey Lepmay L UET ST R Ry e B Y

%__ hﬁm____s_

fin -u.

Page 37



Hooy <91

LISEZD001 ASAmg aotmsupay) "9} 0z iy enquEp pus myido umory & LIESTV00} S0 Bigany *91L0Z WIRPP RS Mgy § SN0 A TRDNEH &

anue;) deyy
loc1I0Z'12v0eS2]  depm 4 loumg

P

WD B 18D MOY UL UBJBQ (i

Page 38



LLReoDl Keamg e ey 1.0 WY wew;amp puw ks NS @

L 1| sauny) dogy
sStizZriso [z zes002" ZOVLvE]l demik o=y

=——Mied JD peoy Aiojpe.y/Aep ey ﬂﬁ.ﬁhﬁa




LIEE3000) Aanmmg eoumupiCy “DE0T WHIBY SERUED PUB 100 WD O ZI5SZ0004 S0 By "9 0% BFEP RO MEEI] B UMKE ARSI &

g
SL0ZZI0 peppig

EBojquin| “yued Je) SpuBpoom .m““...ﬁwﬂ.ﬁ,a:u

Page 40



o,

=u
plewey) “ued Jed spusipoopA h_.__!.-.:.iE..-
e 2




This page is intentionally left blank



oy abed

Appendix 3 Comments and responses

Comments

| Response

REF. 1

Burry Port harbour car park (Long stay)

The objectors state that the proposals will affect tourism in the area, as
people will not be able to afford to park, and that the coastal path should

remain free. They also state that residents pay enough council tax and that

the charges will discourage people from taking exercise, which is against
government advice. They also comment that there will be a displacement
of vehicles if parking charges are introduced as well as affecting senior
citizens with disabilities. A discounted annual pass should be available if
the charges are introduced.

Woodlands, Burry Port (Long stay)

Objectors say that this is the last car park you can use for free in the area
and that the charges will have an impact on the community. Installation
costs for car parks will outweigh income brought in from the new

machines. The proposals will reduce the wellbeing of the local community

and is a step backwards in terms of the Council’s Wellbeing of Future
Generations agenda.

Shoreline car park, Pembrey (Short stay)
The objectors state that the car park should be kept free to encourage
healthy living and for free access to the coastal path.

RESPONSE:

Traffic Order description:

Schedule 2 — Off street car parking order

Location — Burry Port harbour West + East (Long stay) car park

Charging hours: 24 hours each day

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting: 8 hours during charging period

Mitigation:

An annual pass is available at £37.50 per annum, which allows for 2 cars
per household.

Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.

Traffic order description:

Schedule 2 — Off street car parking order

Location - Woodlands car park, Burry Port

Charging hours: 24 hours each day

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting: 8 hours during charging period

Mitigation:

Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.

Traffic order description:

Schedule 2 — Off-street car parking order

Location — Shoreline car park, Pembrey

Charging hours: 24 hours of each day

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting : 4 hours during charging period

Mitigation:

Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.




vt abed

Appendix 3 Comments and responses

Comments

| Response

Festival fields, Llanelli.(Long stay)

Objectors ask that the Authority considers introducing an annual pass, and
reconsider the charge of £1.20/hour. Charges detrimental to health and
wellbeing.

Dafen Inn Row

Local company has spent £40K converting waste land into a 48 space car
park to take pressure off Dafen Inn Row car park. Proposals punish
employees for coming to work and using an historically free car park.

Rotary Way, Pembrey country park (Short stay)

Proposals discourage use of coastal path. Charges diminished by cost of
installation, collection of fees and enforcement. Prices are out of reach for
OAP’S. No provision for horse riders. Charges are a concern for dog
walkers families and to local people on low income, and will not help
obesity issues.

Financial burden to students, social aspects as well as health. Has there
been a health impact assessment.

Traffic order description:

Schedule 2 — Off-street car parking order

Location — Festival fields car park, Llanelli

Charging hours: 24 hours of each day

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting: 8 hours during charging period

Mitigation:

Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1

Traffic order description:

Schedule 2 — Off-street car parking order

Location — Dafen Inn Row car park.

Charging hours: 08:00 to 18:00 hours

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting: No maximum period of waiting

Mitigation: Car park will remain free to use.

Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1

Traffic order description:

Schedule 2 — Off-street car parking order

Location — Rotary way, Pembrey country park

Charging hours: 24 hours of each day

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting: 4 hours during charging period.

Mitigation: There are proposals to introduce a parking bay for horse boxes
opposite the entrance to the car park, a length of some 30 metres to
replace the existing double Yellow lines.

Recommendation: Implement the proposals as described in Appendix 1.




Gy abed

Appendix 3 Comments and responses

| Comments

| Response

Woodlands, Mynydd Mawr, Tumble

Objectors state that there are no toilet facilities for visitors and users and
no facilities for the disabled. The area is a public space and vehicles will
park in other locations in Tumble to avoid payment.

Woodlands, Cefneithin.
Objectors are of the opinion that the proposals will cause health concerns
for local residents

Traffic order description:

Schedule 2 — Off-street car parking order

Location — Woodlands car park, Tumble

Charging hours: 24 hours of each day

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting: 8 hours during charging period

Mitigation:

Recommendation: Remove proposals for Woodlands car park, Mynydd
Mawr from the off-street car parking order.

Traffic order description

Schedule 2 — Off-street car parking order

Location — Woodlands car park, Cefneithin

Charging hours: 24 hours of each day

Charging days: All days

Maximum period of waiting: 8 hours during charging period

Mitigation:

Recommendation: Remove proposals for Woodlands car park, Cefneithin
from the off-street car parking order.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 DECISION RECORD - 15TH APRIL 2019
	3 STOPPING UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO THE OLD SCHOOL, LAUGHARNE
	Plans
	Sheets and Views
	A3 LANDSCAPE (2)



	4 OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) (VARIOUS CAR PARKS, CARMARTHENSHIRE) CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 4) ORDER
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3


